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U.S. Department Of Homeland Security
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties (CRCL)
Community Engagement

MSP Airport Participant List
February 18, 2015
6:00 PM - 8:00 PM

Minneapolis-St. Paul International Airport (Terminal 1)
4304 Glumack Drive
St. Paul, MN 55111

LAST NAME FIRST NAME

MIDDLE DATE OF BIRTH NATIONALITY
NAME
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Froml(b)(s) I

Sent: Tuesday, sanuary 12, 2016 12:02 PM

1]BIE)
Cc
[BYE) ]

Subject: RE: Next Rourdtable i Minn
(b))

The proposed ditex for the airporl tour are February 17% or 188, Please advise il either one of these dutes is amenable.

Thank vou,

(D)6}
Avea Part Dicetar, Minneapohis
e of Field Operaions
LS. Custows zad Bonder Proicciion
Office: YS2-857
Mubik Dewsee: 202267

Email{{b)(6)

From:{(L}(6)

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 3:29 PM

To:} L))
Ce:
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From]®)0) ]

Sent: Monday, lanuasey 04, 2016 10:43 AM
To:}{b)6)

Cet
Subject: RE: Next Roundtable.
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Subject: Maxt Roandtable.
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t hape all is well. Sorry for taking this lang. It has been extremely hectic week. [ wanted to exchange some ideas on what dates work far next

raundtable and airport tour. To give time 10 our colleagues and stskeholders, Lwotld suggest the tast week of Janusry or the first week of
February based on your availability. Wednesdays and Thursdays have heen very successiul days in the past. Once we agrze on the dates we
wilf select the time based an praver schedules. Another idea couid be tha roundtable to take place at the airport afier the tour. We have

done that before in LA and Columbus and it warked well both times,
Piease let me know.

¥, Home land
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From: Community Engagement

To: i eme

Cc

Subject: SAVE-THE-DATE/REMINDER - Invitation to attend tour of MSP Airpert on February 18, 2016
Date: Thursday, February 04, 2016 2:53:49 PM

Dear Colleague,

The Department of Homeland Security {DHS} would like to invite you to participate in a tour of
the Minneapolis-St. Paul International Airport as part of our ongoing efforts to engage with
community leaders and members. During the event, participants will be provided with a step-
by-step tour of our operations, designed to offer a greater understanding of airport processes
and procedures. Throughout the event, we wiil discuss traveler expectations, rights, and
resources. Participants wiil also have the opportunity to ask guestions of representatives
from DHS, U.S. Customs and Border Protection and the Transportation Security

Administration.

The tour will occur at Minneapolis-St. Paul International Airport, in Terminal 1-Lindbergh
{4300 Glumack Drive, St. Paul, MN 55111} on February 18, 2016 from 6:00PM - §:00PM.
The event will begin in Terminai 1 at Baggage Claim 2. Participants will be met by airport
officials and led into the secure area of the airport. “

To participate in this event, we ask that vou send an email to

cammunityengagement@hq.dhs.gov before close of business on Thursday, February 10,

2016. Please provide the following information in your email:

{1} name

{2} date of birth

{3} nationality, and

(4} passport number or permanent resident card number.

This information is required sc that you can be cleared to enter the secure areas of the
airport. Participants who are not cleared or who do not provide this information will not be

able to participate in the tour,

Please note that this event will be closed to the press and participants will not be allowed to
take pictures or video recordings during the event.

Thank you for your interest, support, and partnership and we hope to see you on Thursday,

February 18th.

Sincerely,
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BIG) ]
Senior Policy Advisor
Office for Civil Rights and Civil Liberties
U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Washington, D.C.
(202) 357150 iwork)
(2021 603 (Celi)

This message may contain agency deliberative communications, privacy infarmation or other information that may be
privileged and exempt fror disclosure cutside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the US Departmient of

Homeland Sceurity, Office for Civil Rights and Civil Libertics and the Cffice of General Counsel before distlosing any
information contained in this email.
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From: {L)(E)

To:

Cc:

Subject: Updated MSP Airport Tour List of Participants.
Date: Wednesday, February 17, 2015 12:25:31 PM
Attachments: M5? Airport Abdi 2-18-16.dogx

Hello,

Attached is the updated list of participants for the MSP Airport Tour on February 18, 2016. Please let

me know if you need anything else. Thank you.

(DIE)

U.S. Departmient of Homeland Sccurity
Ottice for Civil Riehts and Civil Lihertics
Desk: 202,3570K6)

Email:F’Te)
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